From: Scala, Mary Joy

Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 4:43 PM

To: Wolf, Fred

Cc: Cadgene, Allan

Subject: FW: BAR Action- 215 West Water Street

April 26, 2017

Fred Wolf/ Wolf Ackerman
110-B 2™ Street NE
Charlottesville VA 22902

RE: Certificate of Appropriateness Application
BAR 17-04-06

215 West Water Street

Tax Parcel 280009000

Man U LLC, Owner/ Fred Wolf, Applicant
Demolition of Structure - Escafe

Dear Applicant,

The above referenced projects were discussed before a meeting of the City of Charlottesville Board of
Architectural Review (BAR) on April 18, 2017. The following action was taken:

Balut moved to find that the proposed demolition satisfies the BAR’s criteria and guidelines and is compatible
with this property and other properties in the Downtown ADC District, and that the BAR approves the
application as submitted. Schwarz seconded. Motion passed (5-2, with Gastinger and Earnst opposed).

[NOTE: The BAR distinguished the context of this building from the historic context of the Mono Loco building].

This certificate of appropriateness shall expire in 18 months (October 18, 2018), unless within that time period you
have either: been issued a building permit for construction of the improvements if one is required, or if no building
permit is required, commenced the project. The expiration date may differ if the COA is associated with a valid site
plan. You may request an extension of the certificate of appropriateness before this approval expires for one
additional year for reasonable cause.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 434-970-3130 or scala@charlottesville.org.

Sincerely yours,

Mary Joy Scala, AICP
Preservation and Design Planner

Mary Joy Scala, AICP

Preservation and Design Planner

City of Charlottesville

Department of Neighborhood Development Services
City Hall - 610 East Market Street

P.0. Box 911

Charlottesville, VA 22902

Ph434.970.3130 FAX 434.970.3359

scala@charlottesville.org
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BAR 17-04-06

215 West Water Street

Tax Parcel 280009000

Man U LLC, Owner/ Fred Wolf, Applicant
Demolition of Structure - Escafe

Background

215 West Water Street was built in the 1920s. It is a brick, one story, gable roof building with three
bays in a commercial vernacular style. The brickwork of the gable facing the street is stepped,
giving it a distinct look. All structures located in the Downtown ADC District are considered
contributing. The building was most recently used for the restaurant and bar, Escafe. The historic

survey is attached.

Application

The applicant is requesting approval for the demolition of the existing structure so that the
property can be used for a mixed use, retail and office project.

The application suggests the structure, while older is not architecturally significant. The windows
and doors are not original, the openings have been modified, and the applicant states that the roof
and stucco siding are not in good condition.

riteri ndards, and Guidelin
Review Criteria Generally

Sec. 34-284(b) of the City Code states that,

In considering a particular application the BAR shall approve the application unless it finds:

(1) That the proposal does not meet specific standards set forth within this division or applicable
provisions of the Design Guidelines established by the board pursuant to Sec.34-288(6); and

(2) The proposal is incompatible with the historic, cultural or architectural character of the district in
which the property is located or the protected property that is the subject of the application.

Standards for Considering Demolitions and Movings
According to City Code Section 34-278 the following factors shall be considered in determining
whether or not to permit the moving, removing, encapsulation or demolition, in whole or in part, of a
contributing structure of protected property:
(a) The historic, architectural or cultural significance, if any, of the specific structure or property,
including, without limitation:
(1) The age of the structure of property;
The building does not appear on the attached 1920 Sanborn map; it does appearon

the attached 1929 map.



(2)Whether it has been designated a National Historic Landmark, listed on the National
Register of Historic Places or listed on the Virginia Landmarks Register;
The building is included in the Charlottesville-Albemarle County Courthouse National
Register and Virginia Register districts.
(3) Whether, and to what extent, the building or structure is associated with a historic person,
architect or master craftsmen, or with a historic event;
There are no known associations.
(4)Whether the building or structure or any of its features, represent an infrequent or the first ™
or last remaining example within the city of a particular architectural style or feature; s
The original use of the building is unknown, but the overhead doors suggest a
commercial or warehouse use. The architectural style is vernacular. The stepped
roofline is distinctive. The deep setback used for parking was at one time common
along Water Street, but newer buildings are now being constructed with no setback.
(5) Whether the building or structure is of such old or distinctive design, texture or material
that it could not be reproduced, or could be reproduced only with great difficulty; and
The brick building could be reproduced, but would lese its significance.
(6) The degree to which distinguishing characteristics, qualities, features, or materials remain.
The building retains the stepped parapet, the two pilasters, and three front openings -~
that may be original. Additional new windows have been added to the other facades.
(b) Whether, and to what extent, a contributing structure is linked, historically or aesthetically, to
other buildings or structures within an existing major design control district, or is one of a group of
properties within such a district whose concentration or continuity possesses greater significance than
many of its component buildings.
This is the case, that this building is linked historically and aesthetically to the other
buildings and structures in the Downtown area. In the immediate area, it is linked with the
one- and two-story buildings along Water Street. Mono Loco is a former gas station; the
Waterhouse is built atop the former Thomas Tire and Appliance; the buildings between
were automotive parts and battery stores. More importantly, it is part of the remaining
historic fabric that comprises downtown Charlottesville. It helps to tell the story that Water
Street buildings were more utilitarian, with predominantly warehouse and industrial uses,
while Main Street was the retail center.
(c) The overall condition and structural integrity of the building or structure, as indicated by studies
prepared by a qualified professional engineer and provided by the applicant or other information
provided to the board.
A structural study has not been completed.
(d) Whether, and to what extent, the applicant proposes means, methods or plans for moving,
removing, or demolishing the structure or property that preserves portions, features or materials that
are significant to the property’s historic, architectural, or cultural value; and
The applicant proposes to demolish the entire building. _ -
(e) Any applicable provisions of the city’s Design Guidelines.

‘/

Pertinent Design Guidelines - Demolitions and Moving

Review Criteria for Demolition

1. The standards established by the City Code, Section 34-278. (See above)

2. The public necessity of the proposed demolition
There is no public necessity.

3. The public purpose or interest in land or buildings to be protected.
There is a general public purpose in protecting historic buildings to provide tangible _—
reminders of the past. Older buildings add vitality and complexity to the urban fabric;
they contribute to the human scale; they promote sustainability; and they encourage
tourism by preserving neighborhood character and aesthetic value.

2



4. Whether or not a relocation of the structure would be a practical and preferable alternative to
demolition.
It would not. -~

5. Whether or not the proposed demolition wouid adversely or positively affect other historic
buildings or the character of the historic district.
Each historic building contributes to the character of the district. The loss of this
building would adversely affect the historic character.

6. The reason for demolishing the structure and whether or not alternatives exist.
The reason given is to replace the historic building with a new use. An alternative may , -
be to retain the historic building, and to add onto it or on top of it.

7. Whether or not there has been a professional economic and structural feasibility study for
rehabilitating or reusing the structure and whether or not its findings support the proposed

demolition.
A structural study has not been completed.

Guidelines for Demolition
1. Demolish a historic structure only after all preferable alternatives have been exhausted.

2. Document the building thoroughly through photographs and, for especially significant buildings,
measured drawings according to Historic American Buildings Survey (HABS) Standards. This
information should be retained by the City of Charlottesville Department of Neighborhood
Development Services and the Virginia Department of Historic Resources.

3. If thesite is to remain vacant for any length of time, maintain the empty lot in a manner consistent
with other open spaces in the districts.

Discussion and Recommendations

The BAR must consider the criteria, including the standards, guidelines, and impact of demolition
on the character of the historic district.

The character and scale of this freestanding, older brick building with its distinctive stepped outline
and landscaped patio is appealing in the context of a quickly urbanizing downtown.

To date the building has been preserved and adaptively reused, similar to other former automotive
buildings along West Main Street and West Water Street. Ideally, this building could be
incorporated into future plans for this site.

The real importance of this building is that it contributes to the whole of the remaining historic
fabric that comprises downtown Charlottesville. Visitors come to Charlottesville to see historic

buildings.

Suggested Motion

Having considered the standards set forth within the City Code, including City Design Guidelines for
Demolitions and Moving, [ move to find that the proposed demolition does not satisfy/satisfies the
BAR's criteria and guidelines and is not/is compatible with this property and other properties in
the Downtown ADC District, and that the BAR denies/approves the application as submitted.
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215 W. Water Street - COA for Demolition Narrative

215 West Water Street
Demolition Request

City records date the structure at 215 West Water Street to the mid 1920s. We are
requesting a COA for the demolition of the structure to allow this property, together with
the adjacent property at 230 West Main Street, to become the site for a new multi-story
mixed-use retail and office project that will provide shops, food service, community
space as well as innovative office space for established and start up tech companies.

Our observation of the of the property and the condition of the building is that while it is
an older structure, it is fairly simple and utilitarian with few distinguishing architectural
features or characteristics. It appears that beyond its brick facade which has had its
openings modified and windows / doors replaced over the years, the remaining building
shell and roof have been re-engineered and reconstructed at some point in the past.
The walls have contemporary and mid-level quality ‘Palladian’ windows in a stucco
exterior that faces service alleys on two sides and a small exterior area in the rear. The
condition of the stucco as well as roof and openings is not particularly good nor is it
carefully detailed. Inside, the space has contemporary steel trusses that are not

original.

In the end, while we respect the simplistic quality of the building, its setback off the
street and away from each property line make its position on the site inefficient and
moreover, its not consistent with the urban street edge that is developing along Water
Street on adjacent parcels - particularly on the North side of Water Street. The building
has not been designated a Historic Landmark nor is it listed on any register to our
knowledge. It has no particular association or connection with any historic person or
builder / craftsman. It bears no features that are infrequent or the last example. It is not
a distinctive design or material palette - and most of its distinctive fabric has already

been modified or removed.

The prospect of including this site along with the adjacent site in the development of a
modern and innovative new project that connects the west end of the Mall with Water
Street and West Main is exciting and we believe that having the 215 Water Street
property as part of the new projects developable foot print will make for a stronger
overall project and a better urban edge along Water Street.

Respectfully,

Fred Wolf, architect
WOLF ACKERMAN



Vicinity Map

215 Water Street (Escafe) BAR Submission
Existing Conditions 03/28/2017
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230 West Main St. / 215 Water Street BAR Submission
Site Context 03/28/2017



Board of Architectural Review (BAR)

Certificate of Appropriateness R E

Please Return To: City of Charlottesville C E I VE D
Department of Neighborhood Development Services

P.O. Box 911, City Hall MAR ; 8 2007

Charlottesville, Virginia 22902
Telephone (434) 970-3130 Email scala@chadm‘&ﬁ% i
L5

Please submit ten (10) hard copies and one (1) digital copy of application form and all attachments. S
Please include application fee as follows: New construction project $375; Demolition of a contributing structure $375;
Appeal of BAR decision $125; Additions and other projects requiring BAR approval $125; Administrative approval $100.
Make checks payable to the City of Charlottesville.

The BAR meets the third Tuesday of the month.

Deadline for submittals is Tuesday 3 weeks prior to next BAR meeting by 3:30 p.m.
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l -
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Address: | |0-B 2D Taaer 1J.E |
C-Ville N 7T

Email:_ T WI(¢ WOLEACEFIOWVIAR] ‘(/OM
Phone: (W) °, - (C)

its submission.
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AT P B PRV T PLaes X e\ E

For Office Use Only Approved/Disapproved by:
Received by: O e o c¥g &) Date:
Fee paid: 313 cashick. # CONG Y Conditions of approval:

Date Received: 2\ 251N
Revised 2016




Board :f Archiieciuf;i Review (BAR)

. Certificate of Appropriateness

| Pleass Retun To: Cily of Charlottesville

Depariment of Ne:ghborhood Development Services

| P.O. Box 911, City Hall

Chariottesvilie, Virginia 22902

Te@eph(me (434) 970-3130 Emai scaia@charioliesvilia.ory
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Please include application fes as follows: New construction project $375; Demolition of » contributing structurs $375;
Appeal of BAR decision $125; Additions and other projects reguiring BAR approval $125: Administrative approvsl $100.
Make checks payable to the City of Charlottesville.
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Deading for submitisls is Tuesday 3 weeks prior to fust BAR meeting by 330 o m
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EXTENTS OF SITE : 230 W. MAIN ST. + 215 W. WATER ST.

WOLF ACKERMAN DESIGN Board of Architectural Review
04/18/ 2017






